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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 25, 1960

Ross L. Malone, Jr., Executor of
Estate of F, J. Danglade, Deceased
Petroleum Building

Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Danglade No. 1 Fee ‘
SQC- 6, T-}.S-S, R"39"'E
South Carter San Andres

Dear Mr, Malone:

It is our understanding that the above captioned well operated by the Estate
of F. J, Danglade has been plugged and abandoned, although we have nothing
in our files reporting the plugging operations.

We shall appreciate your filing Form C-103 indicating the present status
of the well and, if it has been plugged, outlining the work done in plugging
at your earliest convenience. It will also be necessary to submit Form
C-105, Well Record, in order to complete our file for this well.
Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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